
From: Rocco, Antonella
To: Ingrid Allen
Subject: RE: file no. 50-0345492-005-EE - 1006 Grant Court
Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 12:02:35 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Good Afternoon Ingrid,
 
The mooring pile on the plans was omitted from the description by error of the Department but is ok
by our regulatory standards. Please let me know if you would like me to supersede the letter issued
December 27, 2024.
 
Thank you,
 

Antonella Rocco
Environmental Specialist II
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Antonella.Rocco@FloridaDEP.Gov
Office: 561-681-6644

 
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding official business are public records and may be disclosed upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
 
From: Ingrid Allen <iallen@highlandbeach.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 2:54 PM
To: Rocco, Antonella <Antonella.Rocco@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: file no. 50-0345492-005-EE - 1006 Grant Court

 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Antonella:
 
Please see my email below from 1-28-25 and kindly advise on the proposed mooring pile.
 
 

Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner
 
Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
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(561) 278-4540 Office (option 3)
(561) 278-2606 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland
Beach officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If
you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the Town of Highland Beach.

 
 
 
From: Ingrid Allen 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:24 PM
To: antonella.Rocco@FloridaDEP.gov
Subject: file no. 50-0345492-005-EE - 1006 Grant Court

 
Antonella:
 
The property associated with the above FDEP file no. has submitted, to the Town, a request for a 120
sf pier as well as one mooring pile. Upon review of FDEP’s authorization letter (dated 12-27-24) the
project description only details the 120 sf finger pier and not the mooring pile. While the proposed
mooring pile is denoted on the proposed plan sheet 2, I just want to be sure FDEP is Ok with it. Kindly
advise.
 
Thank you.
 

 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner
 
Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
(561) 278-4540 Office (option 3)
(561) 278-2606 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland
Beach officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If
you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the Town of Highland Beach.
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